Profile

Mr.N. Sridhar



<Photo>

Designation **Assistant Professor Department** Visual Communication **Date of Birth** 01-07-1972 E-Mail IDsridharnadipalli@gmail.com

Mobile-9908526734

Education:			
Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/ Grade
UG	1995	JNAFAU, Hyderabad	79%
PG	2023	Singhania University	7.50
M.Phil.			
Ph.D.			

Experience:		
Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2008 to till now	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada.

2008 to till now	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada.	
2005-2008	Visiting Lecturer	School of planning and Architecture, Vijayawada.	
2007-2008	Visiting Lecturer	School of planning and Architecture, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur.	
2003-2008	Art Teacher	Kennedy High the Global School, Hyderabad.	

V.P. Siddhartha public school, Vijayawada.

Courses Taught:			
Year	Title(s) of the Courses		
2017-2018 2018-2019	Art & aesthetics, Graphic design, Principles of design and art and aesthetics, storyboarding, Visual literacy, Visual drawing, Principles of design, Media presentation, Corporate communication.		
2010-2019	Visual literacy, Introduction to animation pictures and thoughts, Drawing for animation, Graphic design, The art of cartoon and caricature, Visual drawing, Principles of design, Media presentation, storyboarding.		
2019-2020	Art, Architecture & Culture, Graphic Design-1, Visual Communication, Principles of design, Graphic design-II, Corporate Communication,		
2020-2021	Art, Architecture & Culture, Graphic Design-1, Visual Communication, Principles of design, Graphic design-II, Corporate Communication, HVPE.		
2021-2022	Art, Architecture & Culture, Graphic Design-1, Visual Communication, HVPE, Graphic design-II, Principles of design, Public relations & Corporate Communication,		
2022-2023	Art, Architecture & Culture, Graphic Design-1, Visual Communication, Graphic design-II, Principles of design, Public relations & Corporate Communication, Contemporary Issues & Corporate Communication, Contemporary & Corporate Communication, Contemporary & Corporate Communication, Contemporary & Corporate C		

Research Profile:

Research Area:

Research Publications: < **Provide Link>**

Patents, if any: <Link>

Google Scholar

<Link>

SCOPUS ID:

ORCID ID:

Research Guideship < Provide Details>

Year	Number of Scholars	University	Pursuing / Completed
------	--------------------------	------------	-------------------------

2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		
2022-2023		

2022-2023				
Professional	Development Activities – Participations			
<details f<="" of="" th=""><th>TDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.></th><th></th></details>	TDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>			
Year	Programme	Number		
2017-2018	1. UGC Sponsored Faculty Development Programme on English Communication skills($20^{th} - 24^{th}$, March 2017)	1		
	2. DBT Star College Scheme Sponsored Work shop on "Life/Soft Skills and Importance of ICT in Teaching- Learning" (23 rd – 28 th , Oct 2017)			
	3. Participated in Visual arts work shop on the occasion of Rajahmundry chitrakalanikethan silver jubilee celebrations organized on 14 th – 15 th Oct, 2017 at Tyagarajanarayanadasasevasamithi, Rajamahenravaram, AP.			
	4. Participated in MANA SMSKUTHI painting work shop on the occasion of Sri Hevalambinama Samvathsara Ugadi vedukalu, organized by the State government of Andhra Pradesh with collaboration of Department of Language & Culture on 29 th – March, 2017. Workshop inaugurated by Sri. Mandali Budhaprasad, Sri Palle Raghunadha reddy and D. Vijaya Bhaskara Reddy at Ghantasala venkateswara rao government music and dance kalasala, Vijayawada.	1		
2018-2019	1. Participated in — JANMABHOOMI-Painting Work Shop held at Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh, on 8th, January – 2018, Conducted by Government of Andhar Predesh, AP State Creativity & Culture Commission.	1		
	2. Participated painting work shop on SACHITRA SACHIVALAYAM on the occasion of Sri Hevalambinama Sampathsara Ugadi vedukalu, organized by the State government of Andhra Pradesh with collaboration of Department of Language & Culture on 18th – March, 2018. It was inaugurated by Ex chief minister of Andhra Pradesh Sri. N. Chandrababu Naidu, sri Mandali Bhudha prasad, sri. Palle Raghunadha reddy.	1		

2019-2020

1. Participated in **Painting Work Shop** on the occasion OF **VIPLAVA JYOTHI ALLURI SEETARAMARAJU PORATA SPURTHI** organized by the State government of Andhra Pradesh with collaboration of Department of Language & Culture on 28th, Feb – 1st March, 2019, and he was felicitated by Sri. **Gokaraju Ganga Raju, MP**, founder of Laila Group of Companies.

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

- 2. By the guide lines of management of Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada Designed Postal Cover of Rev Fr. Theo Mathias, SJ on the occasion of the Centenary Celebrations of Rev Fr. Theo Mathias, SJ, Founder Principal, Andhra Loyola College and it was release of the Postal Cover by M. Venkaiah Naidu, Hon'ble Vice President of India on January 05, 2019 At Vijayawada and also officially release by Sri M. Eleesha, IPO (Indian Postal Office) at Head Post Office, Babu Rajendra Prasad Rd, One Town, Kaleswara Rao Market, Tarapet, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520001.
- 3. Presented minimal portrait of Mahatma Gandhi to respected Governor of Andhra Pradesh Sri. BISWABHUSAN HARICHANDAN on the occasion of commemorating Mahatma Gandhi on his 72nd death anniversary at Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada. It was done this spot painting work in 5 minutes in his premises when he was giving speech on Mahatma Gandhi.
- 4. Participated in the two day Virtual Workshop on Develop, and Assess Online Courses with MOODLE Learning Management System organized by Virtual Learning academy, jointly hosted by IIITDM Kurnool and IIIT Tiruchirappalli from May 21 to May 22, 2020.
- 5. Presented painting to Art Associations Guild-AP, to publish in the book titled "CORONA" on 4th June 2020. The paintings are appreciated by the Hon'ble. Vice President of India and the Hon'ble. Governor of Andhra Pradesh.
- 6. Participated in the National Webinar on "Education in the context of Covi-19: challenges & innovations" Organized by the Department of Journalism & Mass Communication, Krishna University, Rudravaram, AP, on th July, 2020.
- 7. Participated Two Days online faculty development programme on "Significance of online learning tools Post Covid-19" on 15th, 16th June 2020, Organized by Jagarlamudi Kuppaswami Choudary College, Guntur, AP.
- 8. Participated in the Online International Webinar ON "Fake News Syndrome: Journalism at stake" On 13-6-2020 conducted by the Dept of Mass

Communication & Journalism, Loyola Degree College, Bengaluru.

9. Participated in the One Day National Webinar on "Tools & Strategies of ICT for Interactive Pedagogy" organized by JMJ College for women (Autonomus), Tenali, AP on 22nd June, 2020.

1

10. Felicitated by **Sri. R. Madhava rao, judge consumer form**, Vijayawada on the occasion of 7th all India children's & youth art exhibition at cultural centre of Vijayawada, Madhu Mahalakshmi complex, Vijayawada on 9th, March- 2019.

1

11. presented an art workabout "TODAY'S SOCIETY" to Sri Parakala Prabhakaran Indian political economist, political commentator, economic, social affairs and Communications Advisor, on the occasion of Rev. Fr. GORDEN Memorial lecture at Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawadaon.

1

2020-2021 2021-2022

2022-2023

Awards / Achievements

Awards / Achievements			
Year	Nature of the Award Regional / National / International	Awarded by	
2017-2018			
2018-2019			
2019-2020			
2020-2021			
2021-2022			
2022-2023			
	1	I	